
 

Tuesday, January 25, 2022 
 
Michael Reso 
City Manager 
City of Diamondhead  
5300 Diamondhead Circle 
Diamondhead, MS 39525 
Sent via email to: mreso@diamondhead.ms.gov 
 
Re:  Pay Application One (2)    

Hilo Street Culvert Replacement 
Pickering Firm, Inc. Project No. 26025.01 

 
Michael –  
 
Transmitted herewith is a copy of Pay Application Two (2) for the above referenced project and 
contract.  We recommend payment approval of the Estimate for Bottom 2 Top Construction, llc. in the 
amount of $33,434.95 by the City of Diamondhead at the next available board meeting.  
 
Currently this project is approximately 97% complete. Pay Application 2 covers Dredging of the Golf 
Course Pond, Erosion Control, Removal and Replacement of Wooden Fences and Shaping the Existing 
Ditch. The only major remaining item is the Asphalt Cart Path Repair. Bottom 2 Top has plans to meet 
with the superintendent to see what their concerns are.  
 
After this work is complete and acceptable, we will look at performing the final inspection and 
substantial completion. 
 
We appreciate the opportunity to serve you on this project. Should you have any questions concerning 
our recommendation, please do not hesitate to contact me.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
PICKERING FIRM, INC.  
 
 
 
Koby Coulon, PE  
 
Enclosures (1) 
 
Cc:  Joseph Raffeo, Bottom 2 Top Construction, llc. 
 
 
 






